
TO: UTC   
FROM: Debbie Anderson on behalf of Joan Ferrer, Grup LITTERA, Universitat de  

        Barcelona; Noemí Moncunill, University of Nottingham-University of Oxford; 
         Javier Velaza, Grup LITTERA 

SUBJECT: New charts for Northern and Southern Palaeohispanic 
DATE: 10 January 2019 

Attached are charts for Northern Palaeohispanic and Southern Palaeohispanic by Joan Ferrer et 
al. The separation of a unified Palaeohispanic script (such as in L2/18-283) into Northern and 
Southern scripts was requested by the Script Ad Hoc group (L2/18-300), in its review of L2/18-
283.  
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L2/19-045

http://www.unicode.org/L2/L2018/18283-palaeohispanic.pdf
https://www.unicode.org/L2/L2018/18300-script-ad-hoc-rec.pdf
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NI+ = Northeastern Iberian dual standard 

NI++ = Northeastern Iberian dual extended 

NI- = Northeastern Iberian non dual 

WC+ = Western Celtiberian dual 

WC- =  Western Celtiberian non dual 

EC+ = Eastern Celtiberian dual 

EC- = Eastern Celtiberian non dual 
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Utilisateur de Microsoft Office
This is the word separator. How can we express its value in the following column?



 

SI + = Southeastern Iberian dual 

SW = Southwestern Palaeohispanic 

For the signs of unknown phonetic value, we use a conventional code (S standing for 
sign + number), following de Hoz (2010). 
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